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Steven M. Clouse WRC Digester Mixing and System Enhancements Phase 3
Solicitation No.: CO-00455

Job No.:  20-6501

ADDENDUM No. 5
Date: February 22, 2022

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and as
such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

1. Question:  Addenda #3 Deleted sheet 02M02 from the plan set. Sheet 02MD01 still shows the demo of the 3 HWS
pumps. Drawing 01M02 shows new pumps, with 6 new plug valves. Please confirm that part of the contract is to
demolish the existing pumps and replace them with new ones. Please provide duration for allowed water and boiler
shut down to perform this work.
Response:  Yes, demolition and replacement of the hot water pumps and plug valves is included in the work. Hot water
and boiler shut down must be coordinated with treatment plant operations personnel.  The work must be completed
during summer months June through August, and a shutdown will be allowed for a maximum duration of 72-hrs.  If work
cannot be completed within 72-hrs, 1 week following the shutdown will be allocated for digestion system to recover, and
then another 72-hr shutdown will be allowed.

2. Question:  Addenda #3 Deleted sheet 02M02 from the plan set and added a $300,000 allotment on line 21 of the bid
items for CPS Energy.  SC13 clarifies this added cost, however Sheet 02M02 was the only sheet that contained natural
gas work.  Is there any Natural Gas work elsewhere on the project?  Does this cover the costs of establishing service
or transformers or usage for the construction or startup operation of the project?  Please expand on the intent of this
allowance.
Response:  No, natural gas work is not present elsewhere in the Contract Documents. SAWS is currently considering
utilizing natural gas for the boiler facility.  The CPS Allowance line item will be used to cover all costs associated with this
effort.  Work associated with use of the allowance is not yet detailed in the Contract Documents.  SAWS will provide the
necessary information during construction phase of the project, should SAWS decide to move forward with using natural
gas for the boiler facility.

3. Question:  It is our understanding that the work on Sheet 02M03 remains as part of the project, even though the boiler
is not being replaced. We believe that the demolition and installation of a boiler would be more cost effective with
the roof of this structure removed and assumed this work would coincide with the boiler work.  Please confirm that
the roof work and bird netting is still required as part of this proposal.
Response:  Boiler facility roof replacement including bird netting has been removed from the project scope (refer to
Addendum Nos. 3 and 4).

4. Question: I’m writing in regards to the coating specified on this project, CIM 1000.  Sika Corp is an international
supplier of repair and protection for concrete structures and we have a direct equal to the specified coating (we are
already in the specification under concrete repair).  Ours is called Sikagard 7600. Would you be able to let me know
who I can speak to regarding getting Sikagard 7600 added as an approved equal for this project?  Attached is the
product data guide for your review.  Thanks in advance for your help.
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Response:  Sikagard 7600 will not be added as an approved equal to this project.  No change will be currently made to
the acceptance of coating material. Material shall comply with manufacturers specifications as per the Contract
Documents for the project.

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS

1. Due to an update in the General Wage Decision for Building Construction Type, remove the building wage decision
document from the solicitation in entirety and replace with the revised version attached (rev. 02/18/2022, General
Decision Number TX20220231).  This version should be utilized by the awarded contractor for the project.

CHANGES TO THE  PLANS

1. Delete Drawing 02M03 in its entirety. Boiler facility roof replacement is removed from the scope of work.

END OF ADDENDUM

This Addendum is nine (9) pages in its entirety.

Attachments: General Wage Decision for Building Type: Number TX20210231

_____________________________________
Joseph A. Draper, P.E.

Whitman, Requardt and Associates, LLP
















